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CLARIFICATIONS and AMENDMENTS DURING PRE-QUALIFICATION PERIOD 
 Case Ref.: GP500311 

Procurement of “Voter Registration kits, software and related services for voter registration process in Somalia 
 

# Bidder’s Question EOI/Prequalification 
Ref. 

UNDP Response EOI 
Amended 

1 The Invitation document indicates Closing date as 17 June 2019 (page-1), 
but then the Deadline is advertised as 11 June 2019 (page-2).  which is the 
correct? 
 

Page 2 of 4 We confirm the closing date is 17 June 2019. The EOI/prequalification 
document has been amended accordingly and re-attached to the 
corresponding websites UNDP & UNGM. 

Yes 

2 The last point of Company Supply Experience (page-3), has conflicting 
points.  The description as well as following bullet, refers to PO/Contract, 
but the very last bullet only PO. The nature of our business does not 
necessary require Purchas Orders (PO), as we work on signed contracts.  
Would such contracts suffice in lieu of PO’s? 
 

 Yes, copy of Contract or Purchase Order (PO) showing details related 
to client, scope and value will suffice as a confirmation. If the 
contracts are submitted the suppliers must ensure that all required 
details are clearly indicated in the contracts i.e. scope, quantities of 
items, technical specifications, contract amount, date etc. as stated in 
the EOI/Prequalification document.  

No 

3 Suitcase for transport and providing set up for ergonomic operation, all 
components interconnected and ready to operate within the suitcase. 
Could you please elaborate the details of the suitcase, its specification in 
more detail? 
Also, please share the qualification criteria for the subcontractors/partners 
for the tender. 

 Through the referred EOI/Prequalification Suppliers are requested to 
prove their qualifications and express their interest for the full scope 
listed. Assessment of the interested suppliers will be based on 
qualification criteria stipulated in the EOI document. Further, 
technical details of the components, as well as suitcase, will be 
disclosed at ITB shared to prequalified companies. Just for you 
reference and as stated in the EOI, suitcase should be designed and 
fit all listed interconnected components and allow safe transporting, 
ergonomic operation.  
As for the subcontractors, at the EOI stage it is requested only to 
disclose information and details (see annex 3) about your major 
partners responsible for particular Products/Areas of specialization. 
However, the same qualification requirements are applied to the 
main bidder or all consortium/join venture parties in case bid is 
submitted through such partnership. 

No 



UNDP PSU/ EOI/Prequalification/ Clarifications and Amendments during prequalification period Page 2 of 2 

  

 

4 We do not meet the financial obligations in so far as annual turnover or 
commercial bank securities are concerned. 
 
Please advise if we might still be able to qualify for this tender, or if we will 
be immediately excluded based on the above. 
 

 As stated in the EOI/prequalification criteria, the company should be 
presenting evidences of complying with minimum requirements 
related to different aspects including financial soundness, experience 
etc.  
UNDP PSU will assess each submission based on the documentation 
required and provided. 

No 

 
 

 

 


